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From: Smallwood, Mary [Mary.Smallwood@ruden.com]

Sent: Friday, June 19, 2009 10:58 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us; Kathy Kaproth; gmorse4@tampabay.rr.com
Subject: CWS Communities LP - Revised 2008 Annual Report

Attachments: CWS - Filing of revised 2008 report.DOC

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: Please note that the views expressed herein or in any attachments hereto are not intended
to constitute a “reliance opinion” under applicable Treasury Regulations, and accordingly are not intended or written to
be used, and may not be used or relied upon, for the purpose of (i) avoiding tax-related penalties that may be imposed
by the Internal Revenue Service, or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any tax-related
matters addressed herein.

| .,

Mary Smallwood
S

215 South Monroe Street

Suite 815

Tallahassee, FL 32301

Direct 850-412-2004 { Fax 850-412-1304

To subscribe to our advisories, piease click here.

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attachment to this e-mail message contains confidential information that may
be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not review, retransmit, convert to hard copy, copy,
use or disseminate this e-mail or any attachments to it. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify us
immediately by return e-mail or by telephone at 954-764-6660 and delete this message. Please note that if this e-mail
message contains a forwarded message or is a reply to a prior message, some or all of the contents of this message or
any attachments may not have been produced by the sender.
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215 SOUTH MONROE STREET

SUITE 815

Ru en TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32301
(850) 412-2004

C FAX: (850) 412-1304

MARY SMALLWOOD@RUDEN.COM

June 19, 2009

Via Electronic Filing

Ann Cole

Agency Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re:  CWS Communities LP — Revised Annual Report for 2008
Dear Ms Cole:

Please find attached three copies of the revised page F-3 to be incorporated into the
Annual Report for CWS Communities LP as requested by Kathy Kaproth. Please feel free to

contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,
Mary F. Smallwood

MFS/
cc: Kathy Kaproth
Gary Morse
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